Langdon School Council Minutes November 8, 2023 9:00 am Langdon School: Foods Room and Zoom

In attendance: Sara Roth (Chair), Connor Robinson (Vice Chair), Justine Biermann-Bosch (Secretary), Jackie Caza (Admin Assistant III), Brent Legault (Assistant Principal), Shannon Story (Principal), Shelley Kinley (Trustee) via Zoom and 2 community members.

		Presenter and Notes	Approved by	Time
1.	Welcome	Sara		9:06 am
2.	Leadership presentation	 Two students from the grade 5/6 Leadership Program shared what events they have been organizing this school year. At this years Terry Fox run, the leadership group organized different stations for the K – 5 grades to stop at during their run On World Teacher Day, they made and handed out "thank you" cards and Tim Hortons to all the teachers at Langon School. For Halloween, a hunted house, pumpkin decorating and school dance were organized. For this years Remembrance Day presentation, the leadership group has made poppies, posters and will be delivering speeches on the importance of Remembrance Day This year's we are again doing a competition between Langdon School, Rainbow Creek and East Lake to see who can collect the most items for the local food bank. The loosing school will have to wear the winning schools colours and deliver coffee to the schools Admin. This fundraiser will begin December 11th. Winners will be decided per capita. 		9:07 am
3.	Approval of Octobers Minutes		Approved by Connor, 2 nd by Jackie	
4.	Trustee Report	Shelley See Trustee Report 		9:12am
5.	Old business			9:13 am
а	. Jo Out Loud Presentation	 Sara/Chantelle Langdon School Council helped fund this presentation along with Chestermere High School for parents/caregivers. Unfortunately, no one but Sara and Chantelle were in attendance. The student one (which was funded only by Chestermere) was well attended and lots was shared. 		9:24 am
6.	Parent Inquiries	Sara		9:31 am
а	.Kiss and drop	Shannon addressed this issue in her weekly email of "Dragon Tails" dated October 28.		
b	o.School Cleanliness/ safety in bathrooms	 Shannon Langdon School and Sarah Thompson School share the custodial and HBO (Head of building Operations). Due to this, there has been some scheduling confusion which 		

7.	against the light on center street		Approved by Connor, 2 nd by Justine	9:50 am
8.	Admin Report	 Shannon/ Brent Theres been issues finding volunteers to coach some of the school sports teams. A teacher from Sarah Thompson School has volunteered to help with coaching. Our junior A Basketball Boys team is still needed coach The 7 to 9 classes had a presentation on mental health and addictions. Students and staff had positive comments about the presentation. Remembrance Day Ceremony will be this Thursday and all are welcome to attend. Start time is 10:30 am. The ceremony will be recorded and posted on the School's YouTube account. Shannon introduced the Council to the Makerspace, which allows classes/students to have a hands-on creative space to design, experiment, build and invent. A new Learning Commons Facilitator will be starting this coming Monday 		9:51 am
9.	Next Meeting	Sara • Council has decided to not have a December meeting. Next meeting will be Wednesday January 10, 2024 at 9:00 am		10:08 am
-	Second Wednesday of every month alternating morning and evening	Jan 10 @ 9am February 7 @ 6pm March 13 @ 9am April 10 @ 6pm May 8 @ 9am June 12 @ 6pm		
10.	Adjourn Meeting	Sara		10:15 am